	Case 2:21-cr-00026-SVW Document 7-1	Filed 02/11/21	Page 1 of 3	Page ID #:21			
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	<pre>TRACY L. WILKISON Acting United States Attorney BRANDON FOX Assistant United States Attorney Chief, Criminal Division JOSEPH 0. JOHNS (Cal. Bar No. 144524) Assistant United States Attorney Chief, Environmental and Community Safety Crimes Section 1300 United States Courthouse 312 North Spring Street Los Angeles, California 90012 Telephone: (213) 894-4536 Facsimile: (213) 534-5400 E-mail: joseph.johns@usdoj.gov SONIA NATH (DC Bar No. 997095) Special Assistant United States Attorney Associate Chief Counsel for Enforcement U.S. Food and Drug Administration 10903 New Hampshire Ave. W031-4568 Silver Spring, MD 20903 Telephone: (301) 796-8708 E-mail: sonia.nath@fda.hhs.gov</pre>						
12 13 14	Attorneys for Plaintiff United States of America						
15	UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT						
16	FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA						
17							
18	UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,	CR No. 2:21	-cr-00026	-SVW			
19	Plaintiff,	[PROPOSED]					
20	v.		MONEY JUDGMENT OF FORFEITURE				
21	HEMATOLOGY ONCOLOGY CONSULTANTS, a California	AGAINST DEFENDANT HEMATOLOGY ONCOLOGY CONSULTANTS, GP					
22	General Partnership,						
23	Defendant.						
24		I					
25	The United States and Defendant HEMATOLOGY ONCOLOGY						
26	CONSULTANTS, GP ("Defendant") have filed a Stipulation for Entry of a Money Judgment of Forfeiture against Defendant in the						
27 28							

amount of \$650,000.00, pursuant to Federal Rule of Criminal 1 2 Procedure 32.2. Rule 32.2(c)(1) provides that "no ancillary proceeding is required to the extent that the forfeiture 3 consists of a money judgment." Contemporaneous with the filing 4 of the Stipulation for Entry of Money Judgment, the parties 5 entered into and filed a plea agreement in which Defendant 6 7 agreed to plead guilty to Count One (charging a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 545) of the Information, and further agreed that the 8 9 violation set forth in Count One generated proceeds of \$650,000.00. Finally, Defendant agreed to the entry of a 10 forfeiture money judgment against it in that amount. On 11 September 15, 2020, defendant entered a plea of guilty to Count 12 13 One of the Information.

14 GOOD CAUSE APPEARING THEREFOR, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, 15 ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the defendant shall forfeit to the United States the sum of \$650,000.00 at the time of sentencing pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(a)(2)(B). Defendant shall be liable for the entire amount of the judgment 19 once the money judgment of forfeiture becomes final.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the United States District Court shall retain jurisdiction in the case for the purpose of enforcing this money judgment.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that pursuant to Rule 32.2(b)(3), this Money Judgment of Forfeiture shall become final as to HEMATOLOGY ONCOLOGY CONSULTANTS, GP at the time of sentencing, and shall be made part of the sentence and included in the judgment.

28

111

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

2

Case 2:21-cr-00026-SVW	Document 7-1	Filed 02/11/21	Page 3 of 3	Page ID #:23

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the United States may, at any 1 2 time after sentencing, move pursuant to Rule 32.2(e) to amend 3 this Money Judgment of Forfeiture to substitute property having a value not to exceed \$650,000.00 to satisfy the money judgment 4 5 in whole or in part. 6 DATED: ____, 2021 7 HONORABLE STEPHEN V. WILSON UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE 8 9 10 Presented by: 11 TRACY L. WILKISON Acting United States Attorney 12

BRANDON FOX Assistant United States Attorney Chief, Criminal Division

15 /s/ 2/11/21 16 JOSEPH O. JOHNS Assistant United States Attorney 17 Chief, Environmental & Community Safety Crimes Section SONIA W. NATH 18 Special Assistant United States Attorney 19 Attorneys for Plaintiff

3

United States of America

26

27

28

20